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From:

noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 10:29 AM

To: Michelle King; Donna Jamison

Subject: [External]Online Form Submittal: City of Peoria Board, Committee and
Commission Volunteer Interest Form

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

City of Peoria Board, Committee and Commission Volunteer

Interest Form

Volunteer Information

First Name

Last Name

Home Address
City

State

Zip Code
Business Address
City

State

Zip Code

Primary Number

Secondary Number

Email Address

Date of birth:

(month/date/year)

Justin

Talavera

1908 N alpine Dr
Glendale heights

IL

60139

Field not completed.
Field not completed.
Field not completed.
Field not completed.
2248065904

Field not completed.

Justintalaverdiaz@gmail.com

01162003

Board, Committee and Commission Selection
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| am Interested in serving
on the following
committee/commission/bo
ard:

Have you previously served
on a city Board, Committee
and Commission

Reason for applying.
Other relevant experience.

Can you think of any
relationship or other
reasons, which might
possibly constitute a
conflict of interest, if you

are selected to serve on the

board, for the committee,
or commission for which
you are applying?

Professional and
Employment Background

Educational Background

Advisory Committee on Police-Community Relations, Board of
Local Improvements, Construction Commission, Downtown
Advisory Commission, Fair Employment Commission, Fire and
Police Commission , Firemen's Pension Fund Board of
Trustees, Historic Preservation Commission, Housing
Commission, Liquor Commission , Peoria Area Convention and
Visitors Bureau Board of Directors, Peoria Civic Center
Authority , Peoria Housing Authority , Peoria Urban Forestry
Advisory Board , Peoria Public Library Board of Trustees,
Police Pension Fund Board of Trustees , Public Arts Advisory
Commission, Public Building Commission of Peoria , Riverfront
Program and Policy Advisory Committee, Tourism Reserve
Fund, Transportation Commission

NO

Need experience as a Criminal justice and sociology major
N/A

Not sure

I've had a few Jobs around 4

A current undergrad at Bradley University

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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